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PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

from Susan Amon

This is our last newsletter for the year and | want to take this
opportunity to thank all of our members for their support
throughout this past year. I'd also like to thank our Board members, uf
our docents and our special volunteers, who have contributed B B o
their time, energy, and resources to help keep the Museum afloat; B=  f
as well as our fundraisers, events, and projects. As do most non-
profit organizations, we've had our financial ups and downs this
year. In spite of these difficulties, however, we've managed to put
on a few new events and fund raisers this year, as well as some of
our old favorites like the walking tour of Frazier Park, the San
Andreas Fault tour, and the Barn Sale, which we hope some of you
were able to aftend. We've purchased some new books and are
anxiously awaiting Bonnie Kane's latest book in her series, which
she promises will be available in December. With your
conftributions, we've been able to finish two signs projects, which we hope will ease people’s efforts in finding
our location. Allin all, we've had a pretty good year and with your continued support, we'll keep the ball rolling
next year.

NEENACH’S 125th! ««by Bonnie Ketterl Kane

This year marks the 125" anniversary of Neenach, based
on the fact that the post office was officially established
there in 1888. Located fifteen miles east of Gorman, the
seftlement formed as a result of many homesteaders,
ranchers and farmers locating in that fertile valley in the
1870's. A number of the pioneering families had come
from the Danish community of Neenah, Wisconsin. When
a post office was established at 269t Street by postmaster
John A. Coovert (125 years ago) someone got the spelling
wrong and it became “Neech”, which through the years
has evolved to Neenach. Postal records indicate the post
office continued operation until 1929. Another building to
the west of the post office was advertised in a 1909
automobile club publication stating that: "good meals
may be had at the Neenach Hotel”. Neenach Hotel (I), Post Office (r)

Ridge Route

James and Elizabeth Barnes were among the earliest residents of
Neenach. James filed their homestead claim in Los Angeles in 1887 for
160 acres at the corner of the present 300th Street and Hwy 138. Mr.
Barnes had a contract with the county to keep up and improve roads in
the Valley on up to Three Points.

Three of the Barnes’ eight children stayed on in the Neenach area. Pete
took over the family homestead and worked on the building of the
aqueduct; Tom farmed in the area for thirty years; and Roy and his
family have continued farming in the Valley fo the present.

James & Elizabeth Barnes




Roy Barnes’s wife, Mattie, came to Neenach with her parents in the early 1900’s. Her father, James Anderson,
was a line rider or patrolman on the Los Angeles Aqueduct. Most of the aqueduct then was an underground
concrete channel that they would shut down periodically to check. Mr. Anderson would have to enter a
manhole and walk the tunnel to check it out. His wife, Julia, or daughter, Mattie, would help him by riding their
horse to the next hole. Sometimes he would lower one of them into the hole to walk the damp, dark tunnel
while he rode on to the next cover. But for the most part, he would ride the surface to check for damage, as
there were those in Northern California who were not happy about "their" water going to Southern California.

mountain area was the completion of the Los Angeles
Aqueduct through the Antelope Valley in 1913; down the
San Francisquito Canyon to the San Fernando Valley. It is
not clear as to why the pipeline took a jog to the west to
Neenach, but it may have been because of an
agreement with the farmers of the Valley to provide water,
which is still in place today. On November 5t of 1913, 100
years ago, 23,000 people gathered at the "Aqueduct
Falls" at the north end of the San Fernando Valley to view
the first of the Owens Valley water delivered to the Los
Angeles area.

AT R T .M.. Another important anniversary in the history of our
4

Crowds gathered to watch the first of the aqueduct water arrive

The wonderful old Neenach School building of the 1920's to 1970's was removed in the late 1980's. It was
replaced in the early 1990's with the present school of the West Side Union School District (now empty), just
north of the predecessor school.

The Neenach area has long been known for its almond
orchards. Interestingly, during World War Il the almond
hulls were ground up for use in the making of gas masks.

Neenach has long been the center of activity at the
western end of the great Antelope Valley. Growth was
slow through the 20t cenfury, but is picking up pace
more recently.

Neenach School about 1900

SCOTTY REPORTS. .. Summer 2013

The Ridge Route road has been on the National Register of Historic Places since the mid-1990’s. For the past six
years Scotty (Harrison Scott) and his team of Ridge Route Preservation Organization members have been
working on getting the road appointed as a National Forest Scenic By-Way. This would have no negative
impact on the Angeles National Forest budget, but would in fact it would provide funds for the maintenance of
the road.

In July, Scotty met with Tom Conftreras, supervisor of the Angeles Nation Forest, who stated that he would allow
the scenic by-way paperwork to go through, but to become a Scenic By-way the road must be brought up to
a required level of safety and must be open. Mr. Contreras said he would look info the cost of bringing the road
up to the required minimum safety levels required for the appointment. Opening the road is still being held up
by petroleum-line repairs following the washout of 2005. Due to the extreme fire danger for the last few years,
no heavy equipment has been allowed to work on the line. Nevertheless the road is supposed to open late
2014 or early 2015. There is also a proposal to charge the utility companies for their use of the road, which
would help with the maintenance.



Scotty has decided not to work from the bottom up any longer, but is now working from the top down. He has
gotten letters of endorsement from two California congressmen, Kevin McCarthy and Buck McKeon. He is in
contact with the Regional National Forest office as well as the U.S. Department of Agriculture. He is working on
another article with the Los Angeles Times.

There are two approved Eagle Scout projects in progress on the route; one to replace all the monument
plaques and the other on the cement work at the Tumble Inn.

PLEASE SUPPORT THE BUSINESSES THAT

SUPPORT US!

"rank’ LUMBER

A‘CE Hardware

Gary Wilson
Mountain Properties
P.O. Box 2346
Frazier Park, CA 93225
(888) 856-0001

RAYMOND B. DIETZ
REGISTERED TAX RETURN PREPARER

RBD TAX SERVICES

Box 1795; FRAZIER PARK ,CA 93225
(661)374-2174 RAY@RBDTAXSERVICES.COM

The IRS does not endorse aniy particular individual tax preparer. For more information
on tax return preparers 9o to IRS.gov
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P.O. Box 760 Tom Langsfeld
1790 Cuddy Cyn Rd. Ph.: (661) 248-1925
Lebec, CA 93243 Fax: (661) 248-1924

HOUSECLEANING
CARE GIYING
ORGANIZING :
(661) 557-3630

Anne Weber, Director
healthystart@frazmtn.com
MF 8:30 am—4:00 pm

Mountain Communities
Family Resource Center
3015 Mt. PinoyWay, Suite 201 & 203
P.0. Box 1902 ~ Fragier Park; CA 93225
Phone: (661)245-4303 Ext. 20
Fax: (661) 245-2516 www.mcfrc.com

John M. Dyer

General
Contractor

All Phases of Construction
License #447237

661 245-2488

CURTIS
CONSTRUCTION

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
LICENSE #682391

JOHN 245-2195 P.0. BOX 1
LARRY 245-3430 FRAZIER PARK, CA 93225
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3400 Mt Pinos Way
P.O. Box 635 Frazier Park, Ca. 93225 gsysan Yarbrough
Direct Line: (661) 245-3833  Office: (661)245-3755 Broker Associate
Home: (661)2451690 Fax: (661) 245-3756 Lic.#:01040053

PETER PORAZIK, D.D.S.
FAMILY DENTISTRY

2045 Lebec Road

P.O. Box 506

Lebec, CA 93243

(661)245-1434 « Fax (661) 245-2730
E-mail: peter@porazik.com

Voice Mail: (661) 644-5456

Web Page: http://www.porazik.com

“Office hours by appointment™

Snedden Ranch
P.O. Box 129
Maricopa, CA 93252
(661) 747-5646

E-Mail:yarbrough7@gmail.com

Going To The Mounwins Is Going Home...

Mountam Properties
P.O. Box 6675, 16229 Pine Valley Ln.
Pin ntain Club

Calif. 93222

Karen Bailey - REALTOR
CADRE 201219115

John Muir

061-242-7715

- -
800-505-5170 _..
Khailey@ frazmtn.com K J

pinemountainsales.com o
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PC Alice’s Attic
7 days a week 9:00AM-5:00PM

We're Ready to Help.
(661) 245-0100

S‘L Free Collision Towing
Insurance Specialist

State Farm® Car Rentals Available

Providing Insurance and Financial Services
| Home Office, Bloomington, lllinois 61710

Ms. Mitch Wood, Agent Lic. # 0792048 mm
3015 Mt Pinos Way, #202, PO Box 1687 Amo BODY

Frazier Park, CA 93225-1687

Bus 6612453728 Fax 661 245 3720
mitch@mitchwoodinsurance.com m’é rer:: g: RGd._m"M

P.0.Box 1568,Lebec,CA 93243
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A DIVISION OF CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST

SHERRI DUMIN
Vice President/Branch Manager

FRAZIER PARK OFFICE
3150 San Carlos Trail* Frazier Park, CA 93225
(661) 245-3792 *Fax (66 1) 245- 1723 *sherri.dumin@calbt.com

Ridge Route Communities Museum & Historical Society
Mail to: PO Box 684, Frazier Park, CA 93225

New Member Renewal

L L Individual Membership $20.00

_ _ Family Membership $30.00
- - Senior Membership $15.00
- - Student Membership $10.00

_ _ Business Membership $50.00

_ _ Lifetime Membership $300.00
Name(s)

Address

Email Address Telephone(s):

I would like to receive my newsletter by: _ Email __US Mail

_____ Gift Membership for: Name(s)

Address

Memorial Gift given in the name of

Address where acknowledgment can be sent

Donations: $ Building Fund $ Publication Fund $ General Fund
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MANY THANKS TO

FOR THE PRINTING OF OUR NEWSLETTER!!

_atthe Tejﬂf} Corral\
 peresends

Joey Dillon & Will R@bert

As seen on TV, Cirque Du Soliel- and now Lebec!!

Saturday, November 2nd at 4pm

EE <.
& The Tejon Ranch indoor equestrian center, 1401 Crane Canyon Rd. Lebec, CA. Exit 207 offI-5

. Enjoy an amazing program of fancy gunslinging, trick roping, music, & comedy;
] by two of the nations top cowboy performers, Joey Dillon & Will Roberts

Arrive early to enjoy the scenery on the historicc Tejon Ranch, refreshments,
door prizes, and to get a good seat!! Gates open at 3pm.

Tickets available at the door. Cash only please.
o $12 for Adults and $7 for Children 4-11
' Children under 4 are FREE

: %/Z&Wﬁ%%d?@np&/ 5 -
] All proceeds from the event ; support the .
Ridge Route Communities Museum & Histt ciet a
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The Wild West
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UPCOMING EVENTS

Sat. Oct. 5: Ridge Route Car Tour guided
by Bonnie Kane & Harrison Scott. Meet at
the Quail Lake parking lot at 10:00 a.m.
Limited to 25 people - call Museum to sign
up. Picnic lunch suggested. Cost: $10.

Fri. Oct. 11: 7:.00 p.m. Town Hall Meeting af
the Condor Room in PMC. Former board
member Dale Sheldon will speak on

' genealogy.

Sat. Oct. 12: San Andreas Fault Tour led by
geologist Tim Elam. Meet at the Museum at
9:00 a.m. Limited to 35 people - call
Museum to sign up. Cost : $10.

Sat. Nov. 2:"Wild West at the Tejon Corral"
with gunslinger Joey Dillon and trick roper
Will Roberts. See flyer.

BOOK RELEASE

James C. Lowery's second edition of "The
Tracker's Field Guide" is now in print! The
new edition is in color, has updated
mammal range maps including Canada &
Alaska, and has 39 new track & sign
photos. It will be available in the museum
bookstore or on the website.



photos by B. Kane

MUSEUM'S FIRST INVITATIONAL DINNER

On a beautiful Saturday in late September, the Museum held a fundraising dinner. Board Member Hanni Mosig
was our gracious hostess at her lovely Pinon Pines home. Approximately 40 guests were treated to the piano
entertainment of Renee Vanasse and an Italian meal catered by The Garden Spot of Bakersfield. From all the
glowing responses that we've received, we hope that this will be the first of many!

A BIG THANK YOU TO SCOTT ROSEN

& FRAZIER MOUNTAIN INTERNET
FOR HIS SERVICES AND SUPPORT!

RIDGE ROUTE COMMUNITIES MUSEUM
& HISTORICAL SOCIETY

P.O.BOX 684

FRAZIER PARK, CA 93225

The Museum and Historical Society
offices are located at 3515 Park Drive
in Frazier Park — just east of the Post
Office. Our hours are Friday, Saturday
and Sunday afternoons, 12 noon to

4 p.m. (Summer ‘til 5 p.m.)

For donations our tax |.D.# is 77-
0431597

Museum phone: 661-245-RRHS (7747)
Web site: www.rrchs.org

Email: mrchs@frazmtn.com

PLEASE CHECK YOUR
LABEL FOR MEMBERSHIP
RENEWAL DATE!


mailto:rrchs@frazmtn.com

